## **CITY OF NEWTON**

# **BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS**

Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

## **Minutes**

DATE: September 25, 2018

PRESENT: Commissioners Kathleen McCarthy, Dina Conlin and Anil Adyanthaya

STAFF: Dt. Robert Sampson and Tiffany Sibulkin

TIME: 7:30PM – Regular meeting of the Board

Approval of July 17, 2018 and August 21, 2018 minutes. Approved 3-0

## Approval of new checklists Approved 3-0

## **ONE DAY WINE AND MALT**

Application filed by Suzanne Westcott, Church of the Redeemer, 21 Essex Road, Newton, MA 02467. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Classical Concert on Monday, November 5, 2018 from 7:30PM – 10:00PM to be held at the Church of the Redeemer, 379 Hammond Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467. Estimated Attendance: 100, Ages: All.

## **Approved 3-0**

Application filed by Peter Dimond, Historic Newton, 527 Washington Street, Newton, MA 02458. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Reception following a Fundraising Concert on Sunday, November 18, 2018 from 8:30PM – 11:00PM to be held at the Newton North High School Cafeteria, 457 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02460. Estimated Attendance: 200, Ages: 21+.

## **Event Cancelled**

Application filed by Patricia Hawkins, Longwood Covered Courts, 28 Middlesex Road, Newton, MA 02467. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for an Opening Cocktail Party for Members on Thursday, October 18, 2018 from 6:00PM – 8:00PM to be held at Longwood Covered Courts, 28 Middlesex Road, Newton, MA 02467. Estimated Attendance: 80, Ages: 25-85.

Approved 3-0

## **ONE DAY ENTERTAINMENT**

Application filed by Daniel Elias, New Art Center, 61 Washington Park, Newtonville, MA 02460. For a one-day temporary entertainment license for a Fundraising Brunch on Sunday, October 21, 2018 from 11:00AM – 2:00PM to be held at the New Art Center, 61 Washington Park, Newtonville, MA 02460. Entertainment will consist of live music with amplification. Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All.

# Approved 3-0

#### ONE DAY WINE AND MALT AND ENTERTAINMENT

Application filed by Karl O'Hara, Paddy's Public House, 95 Elm Street, Newton, MA 02465. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Fundraiser for Newton Athletes Unlimited Program on Sunday, October 14, 2018 from 11:15AM – 4:00PM to be held at the municipal lot across the street from Paddy's Public House. Estimated Attendance: 500, Ages: 21+.

## Approved 3-0

Application filed by Karl O'Hara, Paddy's Public House, 95 Elm Street, Newton, MA 02465. For a one-day temporary entertainment license for a 3M, 1K, Youth Field Road Race on Sunday, October 14, 2018 from 8:00AM – 3:00PM (see attached course map). Entertainment will consist of a live band and a P.A. system. Estimated Attendance: 2,000-2,500, Ages: All.

Approved 3-0

## **CHANGE OF HOURS**

Application filed by Artur Andronic, Vamcomplex USA, LLC d/b/a Moldova, 344 Watertown Street, Newton, MA 02458. For a change of hours from 10:00AM – 9:00PM to 8:00AM – 1:00AM to be exercised at Moldova, 344 Watertown Street, Newton, MA 02458.

Approved 3-0

## **NEW COMMON VICTUALLER**

Application filed by Nasim Haq, 16 Liberty Drive, Shrewsbury, MA 01545. For a new common victualler to be exercised at Iman Enterprises, Inc d/b/a Newtonville Pizza, 322 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02460. The manager will be Nasim Haq. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday from 10:00AM – 10:00PM. The seating will consist of 17 seats.

Approved 3-0 contingent on receiving insurance and lease

## **NEW COMMON VICTUALLER AND ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT**

Application filed by Ron Grieco, Stacks Espresso, LLC d/b/a Stacks Espresso Bar, 1169 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02461. For a new common victualler and an annual entertainment license to be exercised at Stacks Espresso Bar, 1169 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02461. The manager will be Tyler Wrightson. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday from 7:00AM – 7:00PM. The seating will consist of 9 seats. Entertainment will consist of background music an amplification system.

<u>Approved 3-0 with corrections. Hours will be Monday – Friday 6:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday and Sunday 7:30PM – 6:00PM, Manager will be Ron Grieco</u>

#### **CHANGE OF MANAGER**

Application filed by Scott Lopes, Stone L'Oven Waban, Inc. d/b/a Stone L'Oven, 1649 Beacon Street, Newton, MA 02468. For a change of manager from Blake Nyman to Aleks Gionai to be exercised at Stone L'Oven, 1649 Beacon Street, Newton, MA 02468.

Approved 3-0

## **CHANGE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST**

Application filed by Attorney Andrew Upton, DiNicola, Seligson, & Upton, LLP, Six Beacon Street, Suite 700, Boston, MA 02108. For a change of officer from Debby Zurzolo to Scarlett May to be exercised at The Cheesecake Factory, 199 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467.

No Show

## **ALTERATION OF PREMISES AND NEW COMMON VICTUALLER**

Application filed by Chris Glionna, Sovereign Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Aquitaine, 11 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. For an alteration for premises and a new common victualler to be exercised at Aquitaine, 11 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. Hours of operation are Monday – Friday 11:30AM – 12:00AM, Saturday and Sunday 10:00AM – 12:00AM. The seating will consist of 90 seats.

# Approved 3-0

Brief discussion regarding license application for educational institution.

Requested time on next hearing to discuss a new application and requirements to license an educational institution.

Meeting adjourned at 8:22PM. Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Sibulkin Administrative Clerk